

**Social Committee Meeting
November 13, 2007**

Topic: Angel Tree Lighting, Thursday, December 6th from 6p-8p

Call to Order 7:55pm

Agenda Items	Discussion	Vote	Follow-Up
Supplies	<p>Drinks (hot chocolate, coffee, tea, creamer and sugar).</p> <p>Paper products (cups, napkins, small plates, spoons, stirrers).</p> <p>Hot water pots, heaters (at cabin).</p> <p>Treats (cookies, chocolates, cake, candy canes).</p>		Mike will check inventory. We will probably need tea, hot chocolate, small plates and spoons. Mike, Chris B. & June will do the shopping and get the hot water pots.
Decorations	Decorating the cabin on the outside (lights, bows for the tree, timers and extension cords.		Karen & Gary will have decorated the cabin for the Art Show. Lynn will donate lights for over the doorway. Mike will coordinate putting up the lights with John, Gary and Jay over the weekend of Nov. 24/25. Karen & Gary have keys to the cabin.
Promotion signs	Display at mail stations, guard station and article in the Villager.		Susan will send the article to Patty at the Villager that will appear in the December issue and will design the posters to e-mail to Carter. Mike & June will speak to John Baugher about a sign for the guard station based on the flyer.
Entertainment	<p>Santa & Mrs. Claus. Pictures with Santa.</p> <p>Entertainment</p>		<p>Harry & Flo Hall are confirmed to attend as Santa & Mrs. Claus. Susan will take digital pictures of the children with Santa.</p> <p><i>We need someone to pick up a gift certificate to a restaurant for the Halls.</i></p> <p>The committee voted to ask Sally Cureton's instrumental group to perform. Chris B. will contact Sally. Karen will contact Dave Cureton to determine the availability of his vocal quartet to perform, or have Dave lead carols around the tree.</p>
Salvation Army			The committee voted to have Crossroads to Brain Injury as our charity since there is a local connection. Lynn will make silver bows that we will sell at the Art Shows and the night of the event. Donors may purchase the ribbons for a dollar amount of their choice. Karen will make a "poster" that donors may sign and their ribbons will be placed on the tree the evening of the event.
Set-Up/ Clean-Up	Committee members to come at between 4/4:30 to prepare the inside of the cabin and		John & Ginny will take the responsibility of ensuring the cabin is clean and free of all trash after we all clean up and before we all

	stay after the event to help clean up.		leave. <i>Please wear festive attire!</i>
Appreciation Dinner	Decorations		Ginny will contact Nancy Coffman to purchase approximately \$200 worth of decorations to coordinate with a winter theme of red and white.
	Entertainment		Susan has arranged for Ron Dominic to DJ the event. A contract has been signed and Ron has received payment.
	Food		Stephanie has arranged for a holiday fare. The committee agreed to order 2 quarter kegs (Coors Light and Yuengling).
Other Business	<p>Monte Carlo Night</p> <p>2008 Calendar of Events</p> <p>Pig Roast Reviews</p> <p>Co-Chair and New Members</p>		<p>Lynn agreed to host our next meeting during the week of January 21st. We will need to purchase or make new poker or blackjack tables (heads up). The committee can start soliciting donations for the live auction. Susan will find the letter we used last year that can be used to solicit, thank, and provide information to the donor for tax purposes.</p> <p>We reviewed the 6 events the Social Committee is responsible for and will discuss a date for these events at our January meeting.</p> <p>We have heard mostly positive comments about the event this year. We had some mixed reviews about the bar-be-cue. Karen provided feedback on the sauce to the vendor.</p> <p>We welcomed the following new members to the Social Committee (their applications will be approved at this Saturday's Board Meeting): Judy Merrill, June Martin and Lynn Reams. We are delighted to them all as members! We thanked Stephanie for her many years of service as a member, chair and co-chair. Susan requested help for the remainder of her term. Ginny has agreed to chair the committee in 2008 with Susan as Co-Chair, just as Stephanie did for Susan the last 2 years.</p>

Meeting adjourned at 9:50pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Susan Grossman